Student Government Association Senate Meeting Minutes September 15, 2020

- I. Call to Order- Blake Moore, Vice President A. Meeting called to order at 5:33 pm
- II. Roll Call- Alexa Floyd, Secretary
- III. Guest Speakers
 - a. Andy Shatley, Jonesboro Mayoral Candidate
 - i. Presented his plan to make Jonesboro more inclusive for college students.
 - b. Keyon Atkins, Student Activities Board President
 - i. Up Til Dawn is having benefit nights coming up soon.
 - ii. There is a benefit night at nutrition hub tomorrow, Sep. 16
 - iii. There is a benefit night Thursday, Sep. 17, at Shadrach's Coffee
 - c. Nathan Wheaton
 - Petition to consider renaming the Humanities building to Dr. Calvin C. Smith Humanities and the ROTC building to Lieutenant Colonel Fredrick C. Turner Jr. Armory.

IV. Staff Reports

- A. Mary Dunn, Parliamentarian
 - a. Please use proper zoom etiquette: cameras on, mics off, well lit area
- B. Alexa Floyd, Secretary
 - a. New Senators please send me your student ID, phone number, major, and GPA.
- C. Mikee Olegario, Cultural Diversity Director
 - a. We are going to be having an ASU minority fair.
 - b. Message me if you know any organizations that would be interested in doing this!
- D. Courtney Atkins, Public Relations Director

- a. We use photocircle for pictures so if you have any pictures with your masks up upload them.
- b. If you have an RSO you are in that has graphics to post promoting their events upload those to photocircle as well.
- E. Owen Leible, Chief of Staff
 - a. Congrats new Senators!
 - b. Next meeting we are going to have Meet the Deans.
- F. Blake Moore, Vice President
 - a. I will share the constitution with you all so you can share it with your constituents so they know what is in it.
- G. Rashad Kirksey, President
 - a. I sent out a spreadsheet for senators interested in joining the pet policy and meal plan committees.
 Please fill that out if you have not yet.
 - b. I will reach out to all of you that have signed up for committees.
 - c. Next Wednesday we are collaborating with Vote A-State. I will be sending out a form to sign up to table for that.
- H. Katey Provence, Advisor
 - a. Please make sure your cameras are on.
- V. Senate Committee Reports
 - A. Action Fund Commissioner, Reed Middleton
 - a. This Friday, action fund applications are due at 4:30 in the SGA office. Please keep getting the word out and sharing the graphic.
 - b. The first action fund meeting will be next week on Tuesday.
 - B. President Pro Tempore, Sara Saucedo
 - a. I need any of you that haven't yet to sign up for shared governance committees. Please try to sign up by tomorrow. We need to let those committee chairs know as soon as possible.

- b. If you don't choose a committee I will put you in one.
- c. Those of you who have signed up for one committee feel free to sign up for a second one! We want to get all of these positions filled. Message me if you have any questions.
- C. Campus Collaboration Commissioner, Molly Grace Williams a. No report
- D. Continuation Commissioner, Alex Young
 - a. No report
- E. Excursion Chair, Carlee Bird
 - a. No report
- VI. New Business
 - A. Swearing in of Freshman Senators
 - B. Filling of Open Senate Seats
 - 1. Graduate Senator
 - a) Filled by David Arnold
 - 2. At Large Senator Seat (2)
 - a) Filled by Ellie Mayberry and Izzeldin Ahmed
 - C. Swearing in of Graduate and At Large Senator Seats
 - D. SR 20/21-01
- VII. Announcements
 - A. If anyone would like volunteer hours there will be a campus clean up at 10 am this Saturday. Message Senator Saucedo if you have any questions.
 - B. Courtney Atkins will be sending a poll regarding times to take Senator pictures.
- VIII. Public Comments
 - A. Officer Simpson: You can reach me by email or call the office at 870-972-2093 if you have any questions for me.
 - IX. Adjournment
 - A. Meeting adjourned at 6:54 pm